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October 2, 1996 SENT VIA FACSIMILE

Ms. Yvette Magruder

Executive Secretariat/FOIA

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Room 10139

451 Seventh Street, S.W.

Washingten, D.C. 20410-3000

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Conflict of Interest Waivers for Note Sales

Dear Ms. Magruder:

Ervin and Associates is requesting, under the Freedom of Information Act, copies of
all requests for waivers of HUD’s conflict of interest policy related to involvermnent in
all of HUD’s Single or Multifamily Note Sales. We would also like to receive any

. documents and/or correspondence responding to these requests, inctuding any
actual waivers that were granted.

Ervin and Associates agrees to pay all costs associated with processing this
request. We understand that we will be notified of the cost once it is determined.

If you have any questions, please call me at 301/469-3404,

Very truly yours,
ERVIN and ASSOCIATES, INCORPORATED

Woud [Le7

Mark Dellonte
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7315 Wisconsin Avenue o Suite 1150 West « Bethesda, MD 20814-3202
Phone: (301) 469-3400 « Fax: (301) 469-3433




